
UT’s New Sourcing System:
 Transition Overview

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Welcome to the transition overview of UT’s new sourcing system.  This resource is provided by the University of Tennessee System Office of Procurement Services.



Today’s Goals
• Does this presentation apply to construction and design firms?
• What resources are available?
• Why a new system?
• Who is impacted?
• What will change?  What will stay the same?
• What do you need to do?

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
During this workshop, we will answer the following questions…
Does this presentation apply to construction and design firms?
What resources are available to help UT’s bidders with the transition?
Why is UT transitioning to a new system?
Who is impacted?
What will change? What will stay the same?
What do you need to do?




Does this presentation apply to
construction and design firms?

UT Capital Projects
(major construction, renovation, demolition projects)

NO CHANGE
UT Capital Projects will continue to 
post opportunities on their website on 
Wednesdays.

UT Procurement Services        
(small construction projects)

NEW SOURCING SYSTEM
Bidders must register in the new 
system.. 
………………………………………………………………………

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
UT has two offices that handle procurement for the university’s construction projects.

The UT Department of Capital Projects handles UT’s major construction, renovation, and demolition projects that often involve a designer, construction manager and multiple trades. There are no changes in UT Capital Projects’ procurement procedures.   UT Capital Projects does not use an electronic sourcing system.  They will continue to post their opportunities on their website on Wednesdays. 

The UT Office of Procurement Services handles purchasing for UT’s small construction projects, those that typically involve only one trade and may or may not require a contractor’s license.  Procurement Services is  transitioning to a new sourcing system.

If you are only interested in working on UT’s Capital Projects, there is no new information for you in this presentation. All others, whether in the construction industry or other industries, should remain on the call to learn about UT Procurement Services’ new sourcing system.



procurement.tennessee.edu/bid-registration

Resources

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
UT Procurement Services has posted important dates, training resources, and answers to frequently asked questions about the transition on our bid registration webpage.   The address is procurement.Tennessee.edu/bid-registration.   We are updating the page frequently as additional information is available.  As soon as the registration portal opens, we will post the link on this page.

We strongly encourage you to bookmark this page for quick reference. 

https://procurement.tennessee.edu/bid-registration%20/


Why a new system?

After two decades of service, UT’s current 
systems applications  platform will no longer 
be supported in 2025. UT officials began 
planning in 2019 for the transition to a new, 
cloud-based enterprise resource planning 
(ERP) system, Oracle.

As part of this transition, UT Procurement 
Services is transitioning to the sourcing 
system that is part of the Oracle platform.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
After two decades of service, UT’s current systems applications platform will no longer be supported in 2025. UT officials began planning in 2019 for the transition to a new, cloud-based enterprise resource planning system, or ERP system.  That system is Oracle.  

As part of this transition, UT Procurement Services is transitioning to the sourcing system that is part of the Oracle platform.




Who is impacted?

Anyone supplier who wishes to view and 
respond to UT solicitations published on or 
after January 6, 2025, must register in the 
Oracle platform.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Anyone supplier who wishes to view and respond to UT solicitations that will be published on or after January 6, 2025, must register in the Oracle platform.




What will change? 
What will stay the same?



UT’s Supplier Portals Thru 2024

    ESM Solutions

Bidders

Payment Works

Payable Vendors 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
UT maintains two separate supplier portals, one for bidders and one for payable vendors.   Until now, UT Procurement Services has used ESM Solutions for its sourcing system.  UT Accounts Payable has used Payment Works.



Beginning January 6, 2025

Bidders Payable Vendors

UT will continue to have separate 
processes for bidders and payable vendors.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Beginning January 6, 2025, UT will continue to have separate processes for bidders and payable vendors, but one of the systems will change.




Beginning January 6, 2025

ESM Solutions
 

Bidders

NO CHANGE 
Payment Works

Payable Vendors

Oracle
 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Beginning January 6, 2025, UT Procurement Services will no longer use ESM Solutions.   We will transition to the sourcing system provided by Oracle, a solution that some of our bidders may already be using on behalf of other customers.

UT Accounts Payable will continue to use Payment Works for UT’s payable vendors.  There is no change for payable vendors at UT.



Beginning January 6, 2025

Bidders 
“Prospective Suppliers”

Payable Vendors         
“Spend Authorized Suppliers”

New Terminology

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Some terminology will change as we transition to the Oracle platform.

We will refer to bidders as “prospective suppliers,” the terminology used in Oracle.   Even though UT will still use Payment Works for its payable vendors, we are adopting the terminology from Oracle and  will refer to payable vendors as “spend authorized suppliers.”




Beginning January 6, 2025

New Terminology

Solicitations (bids) are called “negotiations” 
in Oracle.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes

In the Oracle sourcing system, solicitations are called negotiations.  You will see this term when you are working in the system and if you receive system-generated emails.



What stays the same?

UT’s procurement  processes and procedures 
for bidders will stay the same.

The RFQ, RFQ-S, and RFP documents that we  
ask suppliers to complete and attach to bid 
responses will stay the same.

The only change for bidders is the electronic 
system.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Here are some things that stay the same.

UT’s procurement policies, processes, and procedures remain the same.

The RFQ, RFQ-S, and RFP documents that we ask suppliers to complete and attach to bid responses will remain the same.

The only change for bidders is that you will use a new electronic system to view and respond to UT’s solicitations, which are called negotiations in Oracle.

As a side note, if you want to learn more about UT’s procurement processes and procedures, please consider registering for our Supplier Orientation, Part 2 workshop, Prepare.




What do you need to do?



What do you need to do?

Bidders  

No action needed.
 

Payable Vendors

Bidders must register for UT even if they are already 
registered in Oracle on behalf of another customer.

Register in Oracle.
 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The most important question answered in this workshop is “what do you need to do?”

Suppliers who wish to respond to UT’s future solicitations (or “negotiations”) must register as  prospective suppliers in Oracle.   It is important to note that bidders must register specifically for UT even if they are already registered in Oracle on behalf of another customer. 

UT Payable vendors do not need to take any action.





Details for Bidders

Oracle registration portal: 
• Opens in late December 2025
• Email from UTSupplierInfo@tennessee.edu. 

Key Information you will need to register:
• Company Primary Address
• Tax organization type
• Taxpayer ID number

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
At the time of this recording, UT Procurement Services did not have the exact date that the registration portal will open for UT suppliers.  When the portal opens, we will email the registration link and instructions to current bidders and other suppliers on our mailing list.   The email will come from the address on your screen, UTSupplierInfo@tennessee.edu.  One thing you can do to prepare for the transition is to make sure this email address is on your safe senders list.

In addition to sending individual emails, we will publish a special edition of our supplier newsletter when the portal opens, and we will post the link and instructions on UT’s bid registration webpage that I shared with you earlier.

You can view the full list of information you need to register in Oracle in the FAQ section of UT’s bid registration webpage, but here are a few key pieces of information you will need.

Your company’s primary address.

Your company’s tax organization type.  In Oracle, the options are corporation, individual, partnership, government, foreign corporation, foreign individual, foreign partnership, foreign government, fiduciary, or tax-exempt organization.

Your taxpayer ID number.

Again, you can view the full list of information needed to register in the FAQ section of UT’s bid registration webpage.

mailto:UTSupplierInfo@tennessee.edu


Registration Overview

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
When you register as a prospective supplier in Oracle, you will navigate through seven screens.

The business classifications screen is voluntary.   

Note the red X in this illustration.  We ask that you do not enter any information on the bank accounts screen in Oracle.   As mentioned before, UT’s payable vendors are managed in Payment Works.



Approval Email

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
After you submit your registration request, you will receive two emails.  The first email is an approval email similar to the one on the screen.   If you do not receive it within an hour, check your spam or junk email folders.



Welcome Email – Create Password

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The second email is a welcome email allowing you to create a password for logging into Oracle.  

Some suppliers will receive the welcome email soon after receiving the approval email.  For other companies, it may take up to 48 hours.




If the reset password link has expired…

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
The reset password link in the approval email will expire after a period of time.   If it expires before you create a password, you can go to the Oracle supplier portal login screen, enter your email address as the User ID, and click the “Forgot Password” link to create a password.

We will share the link for the Oracle supplier portal on our bid registration webpage as soon as the link is available to us.



Additional Training Materials

Available When the Registration Portal Opens:

• Quick Guide for Registering

• Logging into Oracle

• Navigating the Oracle Platform

• Setting Your Time Zone in Oracle - IMPORTANT

• Creating a Search to Display UT’s Negotiations

Available by January 6, 2025:

• Responding to Negotiations in Oracle (web resources and webinar)

• Additional resources as needed/requested

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
In the coming weeks, UT will publish additional training materials for our suppliers. 

When the registration portal opens, we will provide both a quick guide and detailed instructions on how to register.  We will provide instructions for logging into and navigating the Oracle platform, for setting your time zone, and creating a search to display UT’s negotiations.

In early January, we will provide resources on responding to negotiations in Oracle.



QUESTIONS?

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
If you have questions, please visit UT’s bid registration webpage and scroll down to the frequently asked questions section.  If you do not find the answer you are seeking, there are two options for submitting questions on the bid registration webpage.



THANK YOU
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